V4
Robert Cioffi
From: Austin Kelly <Austin@zancorhomes.com> T _
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2023 9:54 AM (Sn(ﬂ/p% ).F:]—
To: Robert Cioffi
Cc: Mary lelpo
Subject: Rivers Edge 114/116

Good Morning Rob,

Please have the

114.

below completed ASAP

- Master ensuite .
Chips @ lower gable upder left sink
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Chips @ upper/lower gable right/pat Ie cabinet
Red ma rkg/n—eoﬁftgr

- Main bath
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- Kitchen
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116:

Red mark59 counter -
Chips @ upper/lower gable left cabinet ;—
Upper gable not flush, right cabinet ¥

CHIPS @ SHELF UPPER RIGHT OF-STOVE

CHIP @ SHELF UPPER CABINET 2 T FROM FRIDGE
CHIP @ SHELF AND DO)(RB'CﬁE FRIDGE

CHIP LOWER GABLE CAEle:F’F(I'@T OF FRIDGE LOWER
CHIP UPPER GABLE CABINET.LEFT OF STOVE LOWER

- Master ensuite

o
o}

Kitchen
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- 2" ensui
o]

- Laundry
o]

Drawer/}/&hlt when opened

Chip @ lower gable under right sink

CHIP @ SHE\ CABINET ABOVE FRIDGE
CREW HOLE@ TOP OF CABIN;,T UPPER RIGHT OF/FIDGE
CHIP @ SIDE GABLE BY GLASS CABINET ;
GAPS IN LOWER CORNER CAB/INET /
HOLE INSIDE GABLE BY WALL/OVEN |
GLUE STAIN IN UPPER PANTQ / /
CHIPS @ SHELXPR?A CABI+ET RIGHT OF CO(?KTOP
CHIP @ DOOR AGE CABINET ;f
ite ’
Chip @ lower gable right cat?inet
\

Glue stain @ laundry upper middle cabinet




